

NEW DEADLINES - 5th International Conference on Environmental Design and Health (ICED2024), 18-20 October 2024, Athens, Greece and virtual

1 ข้อความ

Efthimios Zervas <zervas@eap.gr>
ถึง: ICED <iced@eap.gr>

กองพัฒนาภาษาและกิจการต่างประเทศ
มหาวิทยาลัยนเรศวร

25 เมษายน 2567 เวลา 12:01

รับที่ 0340
วันที่ 29 เม.ย. 2567 เวลา 10:30

1

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

We organize the following/attached Conference at the Hellenic Open University, Greece. I would be grateful if you could forward the following invitation to the Faculty, Academic and Research, of your Institution.

I thank you very much for your help

Best regards



Efthimios Zervas

Professor of Environmental Impacts Technology

Vice-Dean of the School of Applied Arts and Sustainable Design

Director of the Laboratory of Technology and Policy of Energy and Environment-LATPEE

Director of the MSc Program Environmental Design

School of Applied Arts and Sustainable Design – Hellenic Open University

Parodos Aristotelous 18, 26335, Patra, Greece

+30 2610 367 566

zervas@eap.gr

② เรียน อธิการบดี

ด้วย Hellenic Open University ขอประชาสัมพันธ์
การประชุมวิชาการนานาชาติ 5th International Conference on
Environmental Design and Health (ICED 2024) ระหว่างวันที่
18-20 ตุลาคม 2567 ณ Hellenic Open University เมืองเอเธนส์
สาธารณรัฐเฮลเลนิก (กรีซ) ทั้งนี้ ผู้ที่สนใจสามารถส่งผลงาน
ได้ตั้งแต่บัดนี้ จนถึงวันที่ 2 พฤษภาคม 2567 (รายละเอียดตาม
เอกสารแนบ)

จึงเรียนมาเพื่อโปรดพิจารณา และเห็นควรเวียนแจ้ง
คณะและวิทยาลัยเพื่อประชาสัมพันธ์ต่อไป



รองทบท
29 เม.ย. 2567

29 เม.ย. 67

ลงชื่อ

(นายจักรกฤษณ์ เฟื่องปรำงค์)

ผู้อำนวยการกองพัฒนาภาษาและกิจการต่างประเทศ

วันที่ 29 เมษายน 67

รองอธิการบดี

ลงชื่อ

(ดร.พิสุทธิ อภิขยกุล)

รองอธิการบดีฝ่ายวิเทศสัมพันธ์และการถ่ายทอดเทคโนโลยี

ปฏิบัติราชการแทน อธิการบดีมหาวิทยาลัยนเรศวร

วันที่ 11/5/67

5th International Conference on Environmental Design and Health, ICED2024

Sustainability / Pollution / Energy / Cities-Buildings / Transportation / Erosion / Climate Change / Policy / Social Acceptance / Health Issues

18-20 October 2024, Athens, Greece

Dear Colleague,

We invite you to submit your work to the 5th International Conference on Environmental Design and Health (ICED2024), 18-20 October 2024, Athens, Greece and Virtual (<https://iced.eap.gr/>)

Please submit your contribution before ~~21 April 2024~~ **2 May 2024**. ICED2024 will take place in a face-to-face meeting in Athens and also virtual.

The conference will combine the most recent scientific developments in Environmental Design (Sustainability / Pollution / Energy / Cities-Buildings / Transportation / Erosion / Climate Change / Policy / Social Acceptance / Health Issues). Due to the many demands for health issues, the "Health" is added in the title of the Conference. ICED2024 will provide a unique opportunity for experts to interact and to apply their knowledge and latest research findings to the design and developments of environmental processes and also to discuss health issues.

SUBMIT YOUR ABSTRACT

CONFERENCE TIMELINE

- Deadline for the submissions of 1 page abstract: ~~21 April 2024~~ **2 May 2024**
- Notification of abstracts acceptance: ~~After 30 April 2024~~ **12 May 2024**
- Deadline for the submission of full papers (5-8 pages for regular papers, 30 pages for extensive reviews) or 1 page poster: ~~26 May 2024~~ **2 June 2024**
- Deadline for the submission of revised full papers or posters: ~~16 June 2024~~ **23 June 2024**
- Notification of papers or posters acceptance: ~~after 23 June 2024~~ **30 June 2024**
- Deadline for registrations: **for the authors of papers and posters: 7 July 2024**
- Deadline for registrations: **for the other participants: 14 July 2024**
- Conference: **18-20 October 2024**

THEMATIC AREAS

The conference will discuss the recent progress in the areas of:

- Sustainability
- Pollution – Pollution Control (outdoor and indoor air pollution, water pollution, soil pollution, noise and light pollution)

- Analysis of Pollutants
- Environmental Impact Studies
- Circular Economy
- Energy Sustainability, Environmental Impacts of Energy (RES/Fossil Fuels/Nuclear)
- Sustainable Mobility, Impacts of Transportation on the Environment
- Environmental Design of Buildings and Cities
- Erosion, Protection of Specific Zones (Coastal Zone, Mountains,...), Geotechnical Projects
- Climate Change, Meteorology, Mitigation of Greenhouse Gas, Adaptation and Impacts of Climate Change
- Effects of Pollution, Climate Change and Environmental Parameters on Human Health and Ecosystems
- Economic, Historical, Legal, Social and Political Issues of Energy and Environment, Political Ecology
- Environmental Education
- Environmental Policy
- Social Acceptance of Environmental Problems
- Theoretical Design Issues / Impacts of Environmental Design
- Health Impacts, Health Issues

PROCEEDINGS

The Conference Proceedings will be published in a **Scopus-indexed Conference Series**.

WELCOME TO ATHENS

Athens, is a unique city combining History with Modernism, Culture with Everyday Life, Sea with Mountain, Mediterranean with Ethnic food, Day with Night Life, Shopping with Strolling, Sports with Leisure, and many more.

<https://www.visitgreece.gr/mainland/attica/athens/>

<https://www.thisisathens.org/>

We are looking forward to receive your abstract. If you have any questions or need any assistance, please do not hesitate to **contact us**

Best regards,

The Organizing Committee

5th International Conference on Environmental Design and Health (ICED2024)

E-mail: iced@eap.gr

If you want to unsubscribe, please reply to this mail by putting "unsubscribe" in the subject.

Διευκρίνιση ηλεκτρονικού ταχυδρομείου

Αυτό το ηλεκτρονικό μήνυμα (e-mail) μαζί με τα τυχόν επισυναπτόμενά του, είναι εμπιστευτικό και προορίζεται μόνο για χρήση από τα άτομα στα οποία απευθύνεται. Εάν δεν είστε ο προοριζόμενος παραλήπτης ή αρμόδιος για την παράδοση του μηνύματος στον προοριζόμενο παραλήπτη, παρακαλώ επιστρέψτε το στον αποστολέα και σας γνωρίζουμε ότι η αποθήκευση, ανάγνωση, μετάδοση, αναγραφή, αποκάλυψη, ανακοίνωση ή οποιασδήποτε άλλης μορφής χρήση οποιωνδήποτε πληροφοριών περιέχονται στο παρόν μήνυμα, δεν είναι σύνηθες. Παρόλο που το Ε.Α.Π. έχει λάβει όλες τις απαιτούμενες προφυλάξεις για να διασφαλίσει ότι τα αποστέλλόμενα μηνύματα ηλεκτρονικού ταχυδρομείου και τα όποια επισυναπτόμενα αρχεία τους έχουν ελεγχθεί για ιούς ή άλλο κακόβουλο λογισμικό, ωστόσο είναι ευθύνη του παραλήπτη να ελέγξει τη μη ύπαρξη ιών και κακόβουλου λογισμικού, πριν ανοίξετε οποιοδήποτε επισυναπτόμενο αρχείο. Το Ε.Α.Π δεν αποδέχεται ουδεμία ευθύνη για το περιεχόμενο του παρόντος μηνύματος και σε καμία περίπτωση, δεν ευθύνεται για οιαδήποτε τυχόν ζημία λόγω αποθήκευσης ή ανάγνωσης του παρόντος, καθυστέρημένης διαβίβασης, υποκλοπής, αλλοίωσης ή μόλυνσης με ιούς. Οι απόψεις που διατυπώνονται στο παρόν μήνυμα ανήκουν αποκλειστικά στον αποστολέα αυτού.

E-mail disclaimer

This email, including any attachments thereto, is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individuals to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please return it to the sender. You are hereby notified that any storage, reading, transmission, display, disclosure, communication or any other use of any information contained in this message, is prohibited. Although the HOU has taken all necessary precautions to ensure that the emails sent and any attached files have been tested for viruses or other malware, it is the recipient's responsibility to check for the absence of viruses and malware before opening any attachments. The HOU accepts no responsibility for the content of this message and shall in no event be liable for any damage resulting from the storage or reading thereof, delay in transmission, interception, tampering or virus infection. The views expressed in this message are personal to the sender:



ICED2024 INVITATION_New Deadlines.pdf
139K

5th International Conference on Environmental Design and Health, ICED2024

Sustainability / Pollution / Energy / Cities-Buildings / Transportation / Erosion / Climate
Change / Policy / Social Acceptance / Health Issues

18-20 October 2024, Athens, Greece

Dear Colleague,

We invite you to submit your work to the 5th International Conference on Environmental Design and Health (ICED2024), 18-20 October 2024, Athens, Greece and Virtual (<https://iced.eap.gr/>)

Please submit your contribution before ~~21 April 2024~~ **2 May 2024**. ICED2024 will take place in a face-to-face meeting in Athens and also virtual.

The conference will combine the most recent scientific developments in Environmental Design (Sustainability / Pollution / Energy / Cities-Buildings / Transportation / Erosion / Climate Change / Policy / Social Acceptance / Health Issues). Due to the many demands for health issues, the "Health" is added in the title of the Conference. ICED2024 will provide a unique opportunity for experts to interact and to apply their knowledge and latest research findings to the design and developments of environmental processes and also to discuss health issues.

SUBMIT YOUR ABSTRACT

CONFERENCE TIMELINE

- Deadline for the submissions of 1 page abstract: ~~21 April 2024~~ **2 May 2024**
- Notification of abstracts acceptance: ~~After 30 April 2024~~ **12 May 2024**
- Deadline for the submission of full papers (5-8 pages for regular papers, 30 pages for extensive reviews) or 1 page poster: ~~26 May 2024~~ **2 June 2024**
- Deadline for the submission of revised full papers or posters: ~~16 June 2024~~ **23 June 2024**
- Notification of papers or posters acceptance: ~~after 23 June 2024~~ **30 June 2024**
- Deadline for registrations: **for the authors of papers and posters: 7 July 2024**
- Deadline for registrations: **for the other participants: 14 July 2024**
- Conference: **18-20 October 2024**

THEMATIC AREAS

The conference will discuss the recent progress in the areas of:

- Sustainability
- Pollution – Pollution Control (outdoor and indoor air pollution, water pollution, soil pollution, noise and light pollution)
- Analysis of Pollutants
- Environmental Impact Studies
- Circular Economy
- Energy Sustainability, Environmental Impacts of Energy (RES/Fossil Fuels/Nuclear)
- Sustainable Mobility, Impacts of Transportation on the Environment
- Environmental Design of Buildings and Cities
- Erosion, Protection of Specific Zones (Coastal Zone, Mountains,...), Geotechnical Projects

- Climate Change, Meteorology, Mitigation of Greenhouse Gas, Adaptation and Impacts of Climate Change
- Effects of Pollution, Climate Change and Environmental Parameters on Human Health and Ecosystems
- Economic, Historical, Legal, Social and Political Issues of Energy and Environment, Political Ecology
- Environmental Education
- Environmental Policy
- Social Acceptance of Environmental Problems
- Theoretical Design Issues / Impacts of Environmental Design
- Health Impacts, Health Issues

PROCEEDINGS

The Conference Proceedings will be published in a **Scopus-indexed Conference Series**.

WELCOME TO ATHENS

Athens, is a unique city combining History with Modernism, Culture with Everyday Life, Sea with Mountain, Mediterranean with Ethnic food, Day with Night Life, Shopping with Strolling, Sports with Leisure, and many more.

<https://www.visitgreece.gr/mainland/attica/athens/>

<https://www.thisisathens.org/>

We are looking forward to receive your abstract. If you have any questions or need any assistance, please do not hesitate to **contact us**

Best regards,

The Organizing Committee

5th International Conference on Environmental Design and Health (ICED2024)

E-mail: iced@eap.gr

If you want to unsubscribe, please reply to this mail by putting "unsubscribe" in the subject.